
4/14/2021 Nunavut Water Board Mail - distro-qikiqtani - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending [{IJa4zrSpvqHdKSoCcWswBez4S-xSoKcV0}]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=8b03af0194&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1697045544985315164&simpl=msg-f%3A16970455449… 1/2

Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca>

distro-qikiqtani - nwb-oen.ca admins: Message Pending
[{IJa4zrSpvqHdKSoCcWswBez4S-xSoKcV0}] 

Distro Qikiqtani <distro-qikiqtani+msgappr@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, Apr 14, 2021 at 1:32 PM

A message has been sent to the distro-qikiqtani group and is awaiting approval. We've included this message for your review.

The message requires moderation because the user does not have permission to post.

You can approve or reject this message or you can approve this message by replying to this email.

Start your own group, visit the help center, or report abuse.

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca> 
To: megan.lord-hoyle@baffinland.com, Christopher Murray <christopher.murray@baffinland.com> 
Cc:  
Bcc: distro-qikiqtani@nwb-oen.ca 
Date: Wed, 14 Apr 2021 13:31:42 -0600 
Subject: Re: 2BE-MRY2131 - Approved Water Licence 

Good afternoon,  

Please see the attached water licence renewal 2BE-MRY2131 it can also be found on the updated link below 

ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%20Exploration/2BE-MRY2131%
20Baffinland/2%20ADMIN/3%20SUBMISSIONS/ 

Regards,  

Sylvia Ekelik 
Licensing Administrative Assistant  

On Wed, Apr 14, 2021 at 9:38 AM Sylvia Ekelik <sylvia.ekelik@nwb-oen.ca> wrote: 
Good morning, 
 
I am sending an updated link to it. I am working onto it. 
 
Regards, 
 
Sylvia Ekelik 
Licencing Administrative Assistant 
 
On Tue, Apr 13, 2021 at 2:51 PM Wilfrid Bagley <wilfrid.bagley@nwb-oen.ca> wrote: 

Good morning,
 
Attached for your records is a copy of the approved Water Licence No:  2BE-MRY2131 for the Mary River Exploration
Project located within the Qikiqtani Region. 
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The comments received during the processing of the file can be accessed at the following link:
 
ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-%20Exploration/2BE-MRY1421%20Baffinland/ 
 
Regards,
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